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Alicia Schrenk

From: Keith Morris <kmorris@harveyexhaust.com>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 1:14 PM
To: Alicia Schrenk
Cc: Robert Cogdeill
Subject: 63 Owen Brown

Hello Alicia,  
 
Last Wednesday at the meeting we illustrated the rotted decking, support joists and support boards with photos/videos. 
We do plan on repairing these defects with the same material which is wood. Rotted wood will need to be repaired by 
replacing boards due to the rot. The back steps/landing area are not structurally sound and present a safety hazard.  The 
look and or elevation will not change once repaired and rebuilt to make them safe. Please note that none of these steps or 
landings appear to be original to the structure.  As far as we can tell they were added to the house when it was moved to 
the current location in 1983. 
 
If needed the trim on the house will be repaired with same or like material not altering or changing the existing 
appearance. 
 
 
Keith A. Morris 
63 Owen Brown St. 
Hudson, OH 44236 
330-472-6000 cell 
 

Total Control Panel Login 

 

To: aschrenk@hudson.oh.us 

From: kmorris@harveyexhaust.com 
 

Remove this sender from my allow list 
 

 

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list. 
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Schrenk, Alicia

From: Keith Morris <kmorris@harveyexhaust.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 18, 2021 9:54 PM
To: Schrenk, Alicia
Cc: Robert Cogdeill; Sugar, Nick
Subject: 63 Owen Brown Interior photos of failed/rotted siding 
Attachments: IMG_8685.jpg; IMG_8686.jpg; IMG_8687.jpg; IMG_8688.jpg; IMG_8689.jpg; IMG_

8690.jpg; IMG_8691.jpg; IMG_8692.jpg; IMG_8693.jpg; IMG_8694.jpg; IMG_8695.jpg; 
IMG_8696.jpg; IMG_8697.jpg; IMG_8698.jpg; IMG_8699.jpg; IMG_8700.jpg; IMG_
8702.jpg; IMG_8703.jpg; IMG_8704.jpg; IMG_8705.jpg; IMG_8717.jpg; hha 1.jpg; hha 
2.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Alicia, 
 
I trust that you received the exterior photos I sent on Friday via a download service. I believe it was Hightail. 
 
I was out a the house today working on some things and thought that some interior photos of the siding might be 
helpful.   
 
Once the interior walls were removed we were able to further evaluate the extremely poor condition of the siding on 
the house. 
 
As you can see from the photos there is extensive rot in many boards.  One photo shows that  there is a plant growing 
through the siding into the house. 
 
In another area there is extensive water/rot damage to the post and beam below apparently due to the failed/rotted 
siding. 
 
We are asking for approval to reside the house due to the extensive deterioration of the existing siding. 
 
We propose using premium grade Cedar Plank Siding that will look the same as the existing siding once primed and 
painted. 
 
I would also like to point out that much of the siding on the house is not original to the structure. Much of the house was 
resided when it was moved to the present location in 1983.   I have also included two photos from the HHA Report that 
shows the house when moved.  As you can see much of the house needed to be resided then.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Keith A. Morris 
63 Owen Brown St. 
Hudson, OH 44236 
330-472-6000 cell 
kmorris@harveyexhaust.com 
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